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March 3, 2021

Nate Jones
Washington Post
103 K. St. NW
Washington, DC
20071

(202) 334-7300

Re: Public Records Request — Jesse Beshaw fatal shooting

Dear Mr. Jones,

We are in receipt of your request for records that was received by the Vermont Attorney
General’s Office on February 25. 2021.

The Attorney General’s Office acknowledges that it possesses records it believes would
be responsive to your request. The breadth of your request requires the review of a voluminous
case file to properly respond. Therefore, the Attorney General’s Office will exercise its right to
the additional time necessary to prepare a response to your request that will include a cost

estimate. That response will be within ten business days of your request.

ey General

Criminal Division

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont
(802) 828-6907

paul barkus@vermont.gov
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